
 
 

TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT       
         2227 EAST FRONTAGE ROAD 

        P.O. BOX 2881 
         TUBAC, ARIZONA 85646 

                         TELEPHONE: (520)398-2255  
 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
                

The Tubac Fire District Board of Directors will meet in regular session on October 30, 2024, at 1:30 pm at the Tubac 
Community Center Building located at 50 Bridge Rd in Tubac.  The following topics and any variables thereto, will be 
subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other action.  The Board may consider any item on this agenda 
in any order and at any time during the meeting.  The Board may convene into Executive Session for discussion or 
consultation for legal advice with its attorney regarding any item on this agenda, in accordance with A.R.S. § 38-
431.03(A)(3).   

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person, by viewing the livestream on the Tubac Fire District Facebook 
page, or by telephone by calling (346) 248-7799 and entering the Webinar ID, 827 3360 0975, if prompted. 

NOTE: Executive Sessions are CONFIDENTIAL pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(C).  Members of the public may not 
participate in Executive Sessions.  

Members of the public who are not able to attend the meeting in person, may submit comments to the Board by email. 
The emails will be read out loud during the meeting. Please email any comments to bhamric@tubacfire.org.  Emails 
must be received no later than 5pm the day before the meeting and must include your full name as well as your phone 
number (to allow District staff to contact you with any questions). 

                                                Agenda 

1. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance  
2. Roll call of Board Members 
3. Reading of public comments submitted via email. 
4. Call to the Public: “This is the time for the public to comment on items related to the Fire District.  Members of the 

Board may not discuss items that are not on the agenda.  Therefore, the Fire Board is not permitted to discuss or 
act on any items raised in the Call to the Public which is not on the agenda due to restrictions of the Open Meeting 
Law; however, individual Board members are permitted to respond to criticism directed to them.  Otherwise, the 
Board has discretion to direct the Fire Chief to review the matter or that the matter is placed on a future agenda.  
Those wishing to address the Board need not request permission in advance.  A member of the public may speak 
for a reasonable time as determined by the Board.  If no time is specified, the presumed time limit will be 3 minutes 
per person.  The Fire Board Chair may adjust time limitations and all individuals desiring to address the Fire Board 
will have the same opportunity.” 

5. Correspondence 
6. Report from Board Members 
7. Chief and Staff Report 

a. Operations Update 
b. Training 
c. Administration Update 
d. Wildland Update 

8. Monthly Financial Report for September 2024 
9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of minutes from September 25, 2024.  
b. Approval of monthly financial report for September 2024.  

mailto:bhamric@tubacfire.org


10. Discussion and possible action to approve the purchase of a “forcible entry” training prop at a cost not to exceed 
$9,500.  

11. Discussion and possible action on repairing or replacing unit #1048 (Brush Truck).  
12. Discussion and possible action to approve Board Resolution #2024-05 “Assistance to Firefighters Grant” for the 

purpose of seeking grant funding for the replacement of a type I engine (1997 International).    
13. Fire Station #1 and Tower Update  

a. Update on station #1 project  
b. Update on Tower project 

14. Executive Session – 
a. Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) and (4) discussion and consultation for legal advice and/or direction 

regarding the Santa Cruz County Treasurer litigation, status of those claims and ongoing issues. 
b. Discussion regarding employee matters. The Board might convene into Executive Session regarding this 

item as allowed by A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(1) (allowing an executive session for the purpose of “discussion 
or consideration of employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, 
disciplining or resignation of a …. employee”) and A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) (allowing an executive session 
for the purpose of “discussion or consultation for legal advice with the attorney or attorneys of the public 
body.”). Discussion and consultation for legal advice and/or direction regarding employee matters. 

15. Discussion and possible action to provide direction to fire chief regarding the Santa Cruz County Treasurer 
Litigation, enter into litigation related Agreements 

16. Discussion and possible action for legal advice and/or direction regarding employee matters. 
17. Future Agenda Items 
18. Next meeting: November 20, 2024 
19. Adjourn meeting. 

Notice of Meeting (Agenda) dated and posted October 25, 2024, by 1:30 p.m. local time by B. Hamric. 
If any disabled person needs any type of accommodation, please notify the Tubac Fire District prior to the scheduled meeting time. 





• EMS   101 (48 Transports, 0 Transfer of care to Air ambulance)
• Fire   11
• Public Assist 60_
• Total Calls 167



2024 YTD Call Volume





Primary Responses by Station
• Station 1  57
• Station 2  51
• Station 3  22
• Station 4  37

Secondary Responses by Station
• Station 1  18
• Station 2  40
• Station 3  10
• Station 4  32



Station 1   75
Station 2   91
Station 3   32
Station 4   69



A Shift 58  B Shift 67  C shift 40 

September Incidents by shift

• A Shift
• B Shift
• C Shift



 Responded to a vehicle fire at KM 25. 
The vehicle was smoking from the 
engine compartment and was 
extinguished using foam and the spiral 
load. The cause is still under 
investigation.

 Responded to a rattlesnake bite 
and transported the patient to a 
local hospital after confirming they 
had anti-venom available.

 Crew responded to a possible stroke, 
which was confirmed on scene. The 
patient was transported by ground to 
a specialty hospital in Tucson.

 A structure fire on the south end of 
the district was caught early and 
extinguished with the help of mutual 
aid from RRMFD and NFD.



 Mayday Report

 Confined space rescue

 Vertical Ventilation

 RIC (Rapid Intervention Crew) operations

 Del Campo Training



 Hometown Heroes Thrive Fest
 We are scheduled to participate in a Gear Up 

event on September 29th. 

 participated in two 9/11 ceremonies 
Wednesday morning



Fire Prevention and CPR Classes



Plans Review & Inspections



Maintenance Requests Fire Loss Due To Incident



 

 

 

 

TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT  
2227 EAST FRONTAGE ROAD 

P.O. BOX 2881 

TUBAC, ARIZONA 85646 

TELEPHONE: (520) 398-2255 

TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS 

September 25, 2024 
 
 

1. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m. by Sandy Johnson.  
 

2. Roll call of Board Members: Sandy Johnson, Mary Dahl, Peter Benequista, Rich Bohman were present at the 
Tubac Community Center. Herb Wisdom was absent. Also, in attendance at Tubac Community Center, Fire 
Chief Ben Guerrero, Deputy Chief Hesly Guerrero, Captain John Conger, Captain Esai Tapia and Bianca 
Hamric. Gabe Buldra attended on behalf of James Vincent Group. Members of the public in attendance 
were Ron Campana, Kathi Campana, Mindy Maddock, Ried Penland, Karen Wilson, Kathleen Vandervoet.   

 

3. Reading of public comments submitted via email:  None. 

4. Call to the public: Mindy Maddock complemented Bianca Hamric for posting the agenda a head of time for 
the public to attend the meetings. Board Chair Sandy Johnson also complemented Bianca for her efforts to 
bring the District a new website.   

5. Correspondence: None. 
 

6. Report from Board Members: Peter Benequista reported that he saw the construction of the new cell 
tower at Fire Station #1. Rich Bohman reported that PSPRS secretary Adriana Olea has organized a 
meeting for Monday, October 7, 2024, at 1:00p.m. and it is open to the public. 

 

7. Chief and Staff Report: Deputy Chief Hesly Guerrero, Captain John Conger, Captain Esai Tapia and Fire 
Chief Ben Guerrero provided the monthly Staff Report for August 2024. 

a. Operations Update. 
b. Training. 

c. Wildland Update. 

d. Administration Update.  

 

8. Monthly Financial Report for August 2024: Gabe Buldra from James Vincent Group presented the 
financial reports for the month of August 2024. (Please refer to www.tubacfiredistrict.org under the 
Tubac Fire Board tab to review report.) 

 
9.  Consent Agenda: Mary Dahl made a motion to approve the consent agenda and Rich Bohman seconded 

the motion; all were in favor, the motion passed unanimously.  
 

http://www.tubacfiredistrict.org/


 

 

 
10. Fire Station #1 and Tower Update: 

a. Update on the Station #1 project. The Station #1 design is pending USDA approval. 
b. Update on the Tower project. The tower is currently being installed. The tower will need to be 

powered by two generators for it to be fully functioning.  
 

11. Future Agenda Items: Station #1 Project. 
 

12. Next Meeting: October 30, 2024. 
 

13. Adjourn meeting: Peter Benequista made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 2:30 p.m. Rich Bohman 
seconded the motion. All were in favor; the motion passed. 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

Board Action Request 

SUBJECT: Purchase of a Forcible Entry door prop 

DATE: October 30, 2024  

FROM: Ben Guerrero, Fire Chief 

 

Background: A critical aspect of a firefighter’s role is gaining entry to structures, often under high-

pressure conditions. It is essential that our firefighters are equipped with both the tools and the 

knowledge to perform these tasks effectively, especially in stressful environments. Currently, the Tubac 

Fire District can only access this type of training at most once a year. Acquiring this training prop will 

enable our firefighters to regularly practice and refine their skills in forcible entry, including forcing 

various types of doors, cutting locks, and removing security bars. 

Fiscal Impact: $9,500 General Fund  

Alternate Option: None 

Staff Recommendation: We recommend the purchase of the training prop to provide our firefighters 

with valuable, hands-on training opportunities, ensuring they are well-prepared for critical tasks.  

 

Proposed Motion:  Move to approve the purchase of the “Darley Challenger” forcible entry door in an 

amount not to exceed $9,500.   

 

 

See Attachments 

 



Quotation  
Prepared By:

Henry Benavides

henrybenavides@darley.com

Direct 630-625-4554

Sold To: Ship To:

Line Qty. Mfr. Item # Description Unit Price Line Total

1 1 PEB BP826 SIMULATOR, CHALLENGER FORCIBLE 8,130.77$   8,130.77$     

2 1 DARLEY FREIGHT QUOTED FREIGHT 1,242.00$   1,242.00$     

Subtotal 9,372.77$     

Notes: Sales Tax

Total 9,372.77$     

Thank you for your business!

LEAD TIME: 6-8 BUSINESS DAYS 

Date

10/9/2024

Ship Terms

QUOTED 

Pay Terms

Net 15

Acct. #

TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT 

Ref. #

etapia@tubacfire.org

Offer valid for 30 days

TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT 
ATTN: CAPTAIN ESAI TAPIA 

TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT 
1360 W FRONTAGE RD 

RIO RICO, AZ 85648

mailto:henrybenavides@darley.com
mailto:etapia@tubacfire.org
mailto:etapia@tubacfire.org


Page 1 of 2

Forcible Entry, Inc
11374 Amalgam Way

Rancho Cordova, CA  95670-4401

US

+19163375705

Paul@fesupplyco.org

www.fesupplycompany.com

 

Estimate
ADDRESS
Esai Tapia
Tubac Fire Department
1360 W Frontage Road
Rio Rico, AZ  85648

SHIP TO
Esai Tapia
Tubac Fire Department
1360 W Frontage Road
Rio Rico, AZ  85648

ESTIMATE 6756
DATE 10/22/2024

RSM
Paul Ferry

RAM
Beth Ellsworth

 
 

SKU DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

CFED-SA-
36

Forcible Entry 
Equipment Catalyst 
Force Entry Door 
Stand Alone 36" door 
(SA)

Catalyst Force Entry Door with Stand Alone System. Crush Prop 
INCLUDED. Door is 36" wide. Door Comes With: 1- Complete 
Door, 2 -Flex Tech Jambs with HD Hinges, AR450 Academy 
Break System, 4 - AR450 Strike Plates, 1 - Monster Base plate 
with 2 Extension Plates. All Hardware included. Standard Side 
Unless Otherwise Requested: Left side hinge Inward. Right side 
hinge outward.

1 7,850.00 7,850.00
T

WS Forcible Entry 
Equipment Wheel 
System

Wheel System for all versions of the Stand Alone Catalyst Door. 
Allows efficient, easy mobility and transport while also providing 
framework for adding walls for close the creation of a wall for 
confined space training.

1 850.00 850.00T

SSD-SA Forcible Entry 
Equipment Security 
Screen Door (SSD 
Stand Alone)

Provides the addition of a working outward opening Security 
Screen Door mounted to the inward opening side of the Catalyst 
Force Entry Door door assembly.

1 2,750.00 2,750.00
T

COMM Forcible Entry 
Equipment 
Commercial Cutting 
Door

Commercial deadbolt and latch cutting prop. Needs surface / 
preexisting structure to mount to. Can be mounted on Catalyst 
Force Entry Door without mounted Security Screen Door.

1 1,650.00 1,650.00
T

DBP-SA Forcible Entry 
Equipment Drop Bar 
Prop (DBPSA)

Provides the addition of a working drop bar to the Catalyst Force 
Entry Door door assembly.

1 595.00 595.00T

We truly appreciate the opportunity to work for you.  Please let us know if you 
have any questions.  We accept ACH transfer or a check mailed to 4440 
Creekside Dr. Shingle Springs Ca, 95682 Att: FE Supply Company

SUBTOTAL 13,695.00

TAX 903.87

SHIPPING 861.91

TOTAL $15,460.78



Page 2 of 2

Accepted By

Accepted Date



Quote
Date

10/23/2024

Estimate #

6742

Name / Address

Tubac Fire District
2227 I-19 Frontage Rd
Tubac, AZ 85646

Ship To

Tubac Fire District
2227 I-19 Frontage Rd
Tubac, AZ 85646

East Coast Rescue Solutions
4940 Merrick Road Suite 172
Massapequa Park, NY 11762

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

10/23/2024

Rep

CM

Contact us with any questions. Chris Minichiello
917-886-2579.
www.eastcoastrescuesolutions.com

Total

Description Qty Rate Total

 East Coast Rescue Solutions Forcible Entry Door Simulator.

Door Features: GEN 3 DOOR
Inward and outward swinging forces
Drop Bar Forcible Entry
Cutting or Spiking of Carriage Bolts
Plunge Cutting with K12
Full Door Stop 65"
Three Locks for varying degrees of difficulty 
Replaceable Door Sleeve and Jamb for added longevity
Fixed bracket to mount walls for restricted space FE
Can be dissembled for easy transport.
Optional dolly system for easy transport is available
Adjustable door gap
All In-One Prop Receivers 
Professionally powder coated
Two year warranty 
Includes Operational Guide and Videos

**ECRS GEn3 Door without drop bar option is $7000**

**Wooden Jamb Insert (Pikable Jamb) Also available**

1 7,500.00 7,500.00

0.00
Drop Ship door to Tubac, AZ 
Liftgate service provided

1 985.00 985.00

Does not include tax if applicable. A 3% fee for Credit Card
payments will be added

0.00 0.00

$8,485.00



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

Board Action Request 

SUBJECT: Repair or Replacement of a Type 6 Engine (Brush Truck) 

DATE: October 30, 2024  

FROM: Ben Guerrero, Fire Chief  

 

Background: Tubac Fire recently experienced a significant incident involving a Type 6 engine, commonly 

known as a brush truck. The engine overheated, resulting in severe damage. Notably, this vehicle had 

just returned from a wildland deployment and was sent to the shop for routine maintenance. The 

overheating occurred while in-route back from the maintenance shop. 

Replacement option: 

• As part of our capital replacement plan, we have allocated $130,000 to replace the Type 6 

engine. The current vehicle is a 2012 Dodge Ram 5500 with 60,000 miles. However, the cost of a 

new Type 6 engine has significantly increased over the years and is now approximately 

$230,000. 

 Remounting Option: 

• This option involves remounting the existing pump, tank, and plumbing onto a new chassis. It 

presents a slightly more affordable alternative to purchasing a completely new Type 6 engine, 

with an estimated cost of $170,000. This price assumes that the tank, pump, and fittings do not 

require replacement. 

Crate Engine Replacement: 

• Another option is to replace the current engine in Unit 1048 with a crate engine. This would be a 

much more cost-effective solution, with an estimated expense of around $35,000. 

Fiscal Impact: Up to $230,000 of which we only have $130,000 within the capital improvement plan.  

Staff Recommendation: Due to the current capital allocation and the fire station #1 project, staff 

recommend that we replace the engine on unit #1048.  

Alternate Option:  Replace unit #1048 with a new vehicle or Remount equipment onto a new chassis.  

Proposed Motion:  Move to authorize staff to replace the engine on unit#1048 with a crate engine at a 

cost not to exceed $35,000.  

See Attachments 

 





















































TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT 

Resolution No. 2024- 005 

 

 
A FORMAL RESOLUTION OF THE ELECTED BOARD OF THE TUBAC FIRE DISTRICT OF SANTA CRUZ 

COUNTY OF _TUBAC , ARIZONA, PERTAINING TO THE SUBMISSION OF PROJECTS FOR 

CONSIDERATION IN ASSISTANCE TO FIREFIGHTERS GRANT: 

WHEREAS, the Assistance to Firefighters Grant is seeking proposals from agencies 

for projects relating to all aspects of firefighter equipment; and 

WHEREAS, the Tubac Fire District , is interested in submitting projects to be considered for funding in 

the form of reimbursable grants from the Assistance to Firefighters Grant; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Tubac Fire District of 

 Tubac , Arizona as follows: 

1. THAT approval of the submission of projects for consideration in Assistance to Firefighters Grant is 

granted. 

2. THAT _Ben Guerrero , Fire Chief is appointed agent for the  Tubac Fire District , to conduct all 

negotiations and to execute and submit all documents and any other necessary or desirable instruments 

in connection with such grant. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Tubac Fire District of   Tubac , Arizona, this 

  30  day of         October , 20_24 . 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

 

BOARD CHAIRMAN BOARD CLERK 
 

 
Sandy Johnson                                                          Mary Dahl   

Print Name Print Name 



CERTIFICATION 
 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution Number 2024-005 was duly passed and adopted by the 

Governing Board of the Tubac Fire District of   Tubac , Arizona, at a regular meeting held 

on the 3o th day of October 20_24, and that a quorum was present at the meeting. 
 
 

 

SANDY JOHNSON 

BOARD CHAIRMAN 

 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

Mary Dahl      

BOARD CLERK 



w

5

60D

97
31.70

60D

98
33.14

1/2" CP

99
35.63

5

8

7

CONC

30000
34.43

CONC

30001
34.97

WV

CONC

30003
35.03 CONC

30004
34.58

H
Y D

CONC

30011
33.56

GEN

30012
33.61

CONC

30013
33.53 CONC

30014
33.74

CONC

30015
33.55

EC

CAB

30019
33.56

EM

FF

30022
33.47 FF

30023
33.40

FF

30024
33.15

BLDG

30026
33.31

SEPTIC TANK LID

30027
33.08

FF

30028
33.05

BLDG

30031
33.31

EC

BLDG

30033
32.98

GVCONC

30035
33.36

CONC

30036
33.41

CONC

30037
33.41
CONC

30038
33.32

BLDG

30040
33.15

BLDG

30041
33.86

FF

30042
36.60

BLDG

30043
33.43

BLDG

30044
33.73

BLDG

30045
33.07

BLDG

30046
32.84

BLDG

30047
32.82
CONC

30048
32.89

CONC

30049
32.42

BLDG

30050
33.47

CONC

30051
33.38

CONC

30052
33.43

CONC

30053
33.34

BLDG

30054
33.76
CS

30055
33.47

CONC

30057
33.43CONC

30058
33.48

CONC

30059
33.51

CONC

30060
33.38

CONC

30061
33.41CONC

30062
33.52

CONC

30063
33.39

CONC

30064
33.40

CONC

30065
33.49

CONC

30066
33.66 BLDG

30067
34.19
CS

30068
33.64

FF

30069
33.76

FF

30070
33.92

FF

30071
33.88

BLDG

30072
33.81
CS

30073
33.65

CONC

30074
33.38FL

30075
33.43

CONC

30076
34.00

CONC

30077
33.78

FL

30078
33.32

FL

30079
33.15

CONC

30080
33.51
CONC

30081
33.47

CONC

30082
33.31

CONC

30083
33.38 CONC

30084
33.55

BLDG

30085
34.24
OVH

30086
33.91TBC

30087
33.90
GUT

30088
33.73

GUT

30089
33.50
TBC

30090
33.84

OVH

30091
33.52

OVH

30092
33.37
BLDG

30093
33.42

BLDG

30094
33.52

CONC

30095
33.51

CONC

30096
33.88

CONC

30097
33.41

CONC

30098
33.51

CONC

30099
33.51

CONC

30100
33.38
CONC

30101
33.36 CONC

30102
33.35 CONC

30103
32.86

CONC

30104
32.84

CONC

30105
32.85

CONNEX

30106
31.6130107

31.80
CONC

30108
32.00
CONC

30109
31.87 CONC

30110
31.76

CONC

30111
31.73

CONC

30112
31.99

30113
31.88 CONNEX

30114
31.77

OVH

30115
32.20

CONC

30116
32.54

OVH

30117
32.31

CONC

30118
32.62

CONC

30119
32.57

OVH

30120
32.66 OVH

30121
32.43CONC

30122
32.62

CONNEX

30123
32.53

30124
32.32

CONNEX

30125
32.14

TBC

30126
32.59

TBC

30127
33.00

TBC

30128
33.05

FF

30129
32.69

CONC

30136
32.53

CONC

30137
32.60

CONC

30138
32.59

CONC

30139
32.59

CONC

30140
32.55

CONC

30141
32.55

CONC

30142
32.58
CONC

30143
32.61

CONC

30144
32.77
BLDG

30145
32.60

BLDG

30146
32.11

BLDG

30147
31.95

BLDG

30148
32.53

30150
33.87

30151
33.99

30152
34.1530153
34.15

TANK

30154
34.04

WALL

30155
36.46

WALL

30156
36.26

WALL

30157
36.14

WALL

30158
36.14

WALL

30159
36.35

WALL

30160
36.38

WALL

30161
36.15

WALL

30162
36.18

WALL

30163
36.61

WALL

30165
37.10

WALL

30166
37.28

WALL

30167
37.67

WALL

30168
37.84

WALL

30169
38.13WALL

30170
38.08

WALL

30171
38.06

30173
37.08

GM

GM

BLDG

30177
33.75

CS

30178
33.55

CLF

30182
36.52 CLF

30183
33.63 CLF

30184
32.39
GATE

30185
32.44

GATE

30186
32.28
CLF

30187
32.26 CLF

30188
32.20

CLF

30189
31.37

CLF

30190
31.44

CLF

30191
31.45

CLF

30192
32.50
GATE

30193
32.43

GATE

30194
32.76
CLF

30195
32.74

CLF

30196
35.35

CLF

30197
38.00

CLF

30199
38.13

CLF

30200
37.91

NG

30201
38.78

NG

30202
39.01

NG

30203
38.25

CLF

30204
37.86

CLF

30205
38.97

NG

30206
38.89

EP

30237
40.78

TOP

30238
40.74 TOE

30239
38.78

TOE

30240
38.64

TOP

30241
40.50

EP

30242
40.64

30243

PV

30244
40.73 EP

30245
40.58

TOP

30246
40.57

TOE

30247
38.98

TOE

30248
39.15

TOP

30249
40.38

EP

30250
40.53

EP

30251
39.84

EP

30252
37.90

EP

30253
33.61

PV

30254
33.84

PV

30255
38.48

PV

30256
40.34

PV

30257
40.60

PV

30258
40.42

PV

30259
40.19

EP

30260
34.07

EP

30261
37.94

EP

30262
38.93

EP

30263
39.75

EP

30264
40.05

CLF

30265
38.04

CLF

30266
37.05

NG

30267
37.34

TOE

30268
37.91

TOP

30269
39.59

TOP

30270
39.93 TOE

30271
37.89 NG

30272
37.02

CLF

30273
36.58

PV

30274
40.30

PV

30300
40.37

EP

30301
40.21

TOP

30302
40.19

TOE

30303
38.96

PV

30305
40.55

EP

30306
40.29

TOP

30307
40.24

PV

30310
40.6830311

40.44
30312

TOE

30330
36.43

TOE

30331
36.46 TOE

30332
36.36 TOE

30333
35.94TOE

30334
35.87

TOE

30335
35.73

TOE

30336
35.69

TOE

30337
35.98

TOE

30338
36.31

TOE

30339
36.62

TOE

30340
36.55

TOE

30341
36.56

NG

30342
39.21

NG

30343
37.63

NG

30344
37.94NG

30345
37.93
NG

30346
39.08

NG

30347
37.71

NG

30348
37.75

NG

30349
36.99

NG

30350
35.09

NG

30351
35.54

NG

30352
34.14

NG

30353
33.46 NG

30354
32.81

NG

30355
33.37 NG

30356
32.84

NG

30357
32.36

NG

30358
32.05

NG

30359
32.24

NG

30360
32.92

NG

30361
32.47

NG

30362
33.20

NG

30363
31.88

NG

30364
31.05

NG

30365
31.29

NG

30366
31.33

NG

30367
32.55

NG

30368
32.31

NG

30369
32.83

NG

30370
34.04

NG

30371
35.96

NG

30372
35.36

NG

30373
33.27

NG

30374
33.63

NG

30375
33.83

NG

30376
35.73

NG

30377
35.70

NG

30378
33.46

NG

30379
38.05

NG

30380
37.64

NG

30381
36.85

NG

30382
36.49

NG

30383
37.51

NG

30384
37.90

NG

30385
36.87

NG

30386
35.97

NG

30387
36.54

NG

30388
35.92

CLF

30408
31.55

CLF

30409
30.80
GATE

30410
30.76

CLF

40001
32.86
CONC

40002
33.02

CONC

40003
33.39
CLF

40004
33.25

CLF

40005
33.39
GATE

40006
33.39

GATE

40007
33.41
CLF

40008
33.41
CONC

40009
33.41 CONC

40010
33.20
CLF

40011
33.20

BLDG99

40012
33.23EC

BLDG99

40014
33.33

BLDG99

40015
33.89

BLDG99

40016
33.57

FF

40017
33.56

NG

40018
33.39ANT

40019
33.01

CONC

40020
33.77
CONC

40021
33.77CONC

40022
33.76

CONC

40023
33.75
CONC

40024
33.75

CONC

40025
33.75

CONC

40026
33.77CONC

40027
33.76 CONC

40028
33.77
CONC

40029
33.77CONC

40030
33.78

CONC

40031
33.78

CONC

40032
33.76
CONC

40033
33.76

CONC

40034
33.77

CONC

40035
33.77

CONC

40036
33.79

CONC

40037
33.78

CONC

40038
33.76
CONC

40039
33.76
CONC

40040
33.76

CONC

40041
33.76
CONC

40042
33.78

CONC

40043
33.78

CONC

40044
33.77

CONC

40045
33.77CONC

40046
33.76CONC

40047
33.75

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

CAB

30018
33.33

EC

    3233.5 FS

    3233.4 FS

    3233.2 FS

    3233.8 FS

    
32

33
.9 

FS

    
32

33
.9 

FS

    3233.6 FS    
 3

23
3.

1 
FS

    3232.7 FS

    3236.6 FS

32
35

3231

3232

32
33

32
33

3233

32
34

3235

32
35

3234

3234

3236

32
36

32
40

32
40

32
37

32
37

32
38

32
38

32
39

32
39

3239

32
32

3233

32
32

3237

32
383239

9

N
13

º 4
1'

 1
3"

W
  2

23
.9

7'
 [R

]

S1
4°

 2
8'

 3
1"

E 
 2

25
.0

1'
 [M

]

N89º 15' 07"E  248.10' [R]
S88° 52' 58"W  247.98' [M]

21
0.

82
' [

M
][R

]

S13° 17' 49"E  9.11'

N86° 19' 13"E  224.77' [M]

S84º 37' 32"W  225.05' [R]

EAST FR
O

N
TAG

E R
O

AD

(PAVED
 PU

BLIC
 R

IG
H

T-O
F-W

AY)

(B
AS

IS
 O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
)

S8
º 2

7'
 5

0"
E 

[R
]  

16
08

.9
7'

 [R
4]

S8
° 5

4'
 0

0"
E 

 1
60

8.
93

' [
M

]

6

bbox
Callout
4 foot wall

bbox
Callout
4 foot wall

bbox
Callout
Can have high point now if we want. If not we can make entrance a little less steep.

cdeal
Line

cdeal
Line

cdeal
Rectangle

cdeal
Line

cdeal
Ellipse

cdeal
Ellipse

cdeal
Line

cdeal
Ellipse

cdeal
Line

cdeal
Line

cdeal
Text Box
3232.6

cdeal
Length Measurement
12'-0"

cdeal
Length Measurement
12'-0"

cdeal
Architect

cdeal
Cloud+
RECONFIGURE BASIN PER (E) TOWER LOCATION. 12 FT FROM NORTH &WEST PROPERTY LINES.TOWER PAD - 8 FT SET BACK FROM BASIN.

cdeal
Rectangle

cdeal
Rectangle

cdeal
Rectangle

cdeal
Rectangle

cdeal
Rectangle

cdeal
Rectangle

cdeal
Callout
ADD STEPS FROM THE SHELTER LEVEL TO THE TOWER PAD

cdeal
Text Box
MANTAIN HIGH POINT


	Agenda October 24
	REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	The Tubac Fire District Board of Directors will meet in regular session on October 30, 2024, at 1:30 pm at the Tubac Community Center Building located at 50 Bridge Rd in Tubac.  The following topics and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board ...
	Members of the public may attend the meeting in person, by viewing the livestream on the Tubac Fire District Facebook page, or by telephone by calling (346) 248-7799 and entering the Webinar ID, 827 3360 0975, if prompted.
	Members of the public who are not able to attend the meeting in person, may submit comments to the Board by email. The emails will be read out loud during the meeting. Please email any comments to bhamric@tubacfire.org.  Emails must be received no lat...
	Agenda



	October 2024 board ops report 
	Staff Report�Tubac Fire Board�October 2024
	September Emergency Responses
	Slide Number 3
	September Ambulance Transports by Destination 
	September Emergency Responses By Station 
	September Combined Primary/Secondary Unit responses by station
	Slide Number 7
	Significant Calls
	Training 	
	Public Education/Fire Prevention and Events
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	September 25, 2024 board meeting minutes
	BAR Door prop
	Darley
	QUOTE-Tubac Fire Dept. 
	Est_6742_from_East_Coast_Rescue_Solutions_6724
	BAR Type 6
	New Engine - Repair
	New Type 6
	Remount Type 6
	AFG-2024-RESOLUTION-and-CERTIFICATION
	2_2024-10-21 Tubac Basin Alternate-Comments
	Sheets and Views
	Model





